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Mr. Scott See
Hazardous Mater
Alameda COuntyEa
Hazardous Materials
1131 Harbor Bay
Oakland, CA 945

RE: Revisions

i

H.OGEOL is submitting t = it
plan on behalf of DECON'Environmente Servi _ 4

The revisions to~tﬁe-wormmﬁman#areﬁbasedﬂadﬁ. ur ‘meetingion Novembe
04, 1998 with representatives from DECON, Oliver Trust, and RWQCB.

il a1

The revisions are the addition of MTBE by EPA Method 8260, to the =
analytical list for soil and groundwater and TDS analysis of the water

samples. The five augerholes designated HA- are eliminated and two
soil/groundwater sampling augerholes (B6 & B7) are added to the south
of the gravel road and one (B5R) at the approximate location of
Henshaw Associates, Inc.’'s porehole B5. The proposed locations of
these augerholes are shown in attached Figure 2R. The locations are
scaled from the copy of HAI Figure 5 that was provided. Augerhole BSR
has been positioned where it is assumed it was meant to be shown, as

opposed to where it was shown as indicated on Figure g?t

Please do not hesitate to call me at (925) 373-9211 should you hawe
any questions.

Sincerely,
h—/‘\/.,/ i ~ipa
Gary Dl LOWE,R-G- 'COEIG' ,‘ COHG- ! L o

Principal, Hydrogeclogist

xc: Mr. Ray Maiden, DECON Environmental SQrvices, inc.
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